CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS
Regular Meeting of the City Council
City Hall
2077 West Larpenteur Avenue

AGENDA - AMENDED
August 28, 2024 at 7:00 P.M.

A.  CALLTOORDER /
B.  ROLL CALL: GUSTAFSON_ LEEHY k/MEYERﬂE}}

WASSENBERG __ &~ MIELKE
STAFFPRESENT: LINEHAN__  ___ pad /L
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (‘//~z§.( rfw{,/f, 2-£
D.  PRESENTATION

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
1. August 7, 2024 City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

G.  CONSENT AGENDA: (w81 bs75 2-0

1. General Disbursements through 08/21/24: $56,143.46
a. Payroll through 08/15/24: $24,510.47
b. Wire Payments through 08/15/24: $15,771.91
2. City Licenses
3. Approve Amended Purchase Price of the 2024 F-450 Public Works Truck

H. POLICY ITEMS:
1. Temporary State Fair Permit Parking - Garden Avenue from Holton Avenue to Hamline

Avenue
L INFORMATION/ ANNOUNCEMENTS:
J. COMMUNITY EORUM:

Please limit comments to 3 minutes per person. Items brought before the Council will be referred for
consideration. Council may ask questions for clarification, but no council action or discussion will be
held on these items.

K. ADJOURNMENT: 7/‘ (é/ //,{



BLANK PAGE



CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS

City Council & Planning Commission Joint Workshop

CALL TO ORDER: 6:33 PM

ROLL CALL:

STAFF PRESENT:

POLICY ITEMS:

City Hall
2077 West Larpenteur Avenue
MINUTES
Wednesday, August 7, 2024
6:30 P.M.
GUSTAFSON_X_ LEEHY___

MEYER _X_ MIELKE_X__ WASSENBERG_X__

WILSON _X__ PAYNTER ___
BROOKS _X__ TRACY _X__
MOGEN _X__ SEIFERT _X__
ANDERSON ____

LINEHAN_X__ LYNCH_X__ VAN DER WERFF_X_

1. City Code Updates

Community Development Coordinator Lynch provides changes to City Code
updates that she and the Planning Commission have been working on.

The first major update is Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU). Lynch explains Missing
Middle Housing is a Senate Bill that did not pass this year and refers to house-scale
buildings with multiple units in walkable neighborhoods. An ADU is defined as a
second dwelling unit contained within a single-family dwelling or within a detached
building located on the same lot as a single-family dwelling. They can help add to
the housing supply without changing the look and feel of neighborhoods.

The Planning Commission proposes the following changes to the City Code related

to ADU:

e Permitted in R-1 as an accessory use; permitted in other zoning districts if on
a lot with one single-family residence

e Same setbacks as accessory buildings and garages

e Detached garages with an ADU may be two stories or 25" in height,
whichever is less (otherwise 15" max)

e No more than one on a lot

¢ Either principal dwelling unit or ADU should be owner-occupied; must be
under single ownership. ADU may not be sold independently of SFR.

e May be attached to, detached from, or internal to an SFR; may also be located
within a garage.



e Only the SFR or ADU may be rented at once. At least one of those must be
owner-occupied

e Home occupations are allowed in an ADU

e Must have at least 250 square feet of living area, max of 1000 square feet; but
in no case may exceed 75% of principal dwelling unit’s four-season living
area

¢ May not occupy more than 40% of a required rear yard

¢ Maximum of two bedrooms

¢ May not be located closer to the front property line than the principal
building

e Entryway must be connected to street or alley frontage with an improved
walkway

e Must be constructed to be compatible with existing principal dwelling
(design, form, height, materials, landscaping)

e ADU Parking - Currently drafted in code to not require additional parking
outside of what is required for the existing single-family residence

Councilmember Wassenberg finds architectural unity favorable but it's hard to
require. Commissioner Mogen adds the commission is concerned with odd-looking
homes that do not fit within the neighborhood at all or the use of different materials.

Mayor Gustafson clarifies the 40% requirement of the rear yard. Councilmember
Wassenberg points out it is more restrictive than having an impervious surface
requirement. Check the code on what constitutes an impermeable surface.

Councilmember Meyer wonders if backyards are large enough in certain
neighborhoods. He wants to ensure there is an option for everyone. Lynch explains
there are other options such as in the basement or on top of the garage. Ultimately it
would depend on the lot size and backyard.

Gustafson wonders how an ADU inside of a home is different from a duplex. Lynch
explains that typically zoning is different from duplexes. These updates would also
require the owner to occupy one of the units.

Commissioner Tracy asks about a separate address for the ADU. Lynch explains an
ADU would be assigned Unit B and that would be shared with Ramsey County to
add to addressing, the postal service and other agencies. Councilmember Mielke
notes emergency vehicles will need to know the exact address. Lynch explains the
new address will be updated in all emergency communication systems and the
number needs to be visible from the street.

Lynch explains how the wording is being updated in the City Code. A definition for
ADU was added. The one-story requirement for garages was removed. There are
separate height requirements between one-story garages and two story garages to
allow for ADU. Councilmember Mielke wonders if two-story garages are allowed
now. Lynch comments it currently is not allowed. Linehan explains occupancy is the
differentiating factor, storage is not problematic as long as it does not go above the
height.



Gustafson wonders if someone has an ADU, would it require a rental license? Lynch
answers yes, this would be added to the current licensing application as an option.

Wassenberg wonders about short-term rentals, which is a good purpose for ADU.
Lynch adds there currently is no language regarding short-term rentals in City Code.
She notes it's good to have owner occupancy for oversight.

Gustafson wonders about parking for ADUs. Lynch explains that this is a topic that
requires a discussion as requiring 3 parking spots is up to the City Council.
Wassenberg points out there could be different parking requirements for renting it
out versus having a family member living there. Gustafson also believes the parking
requirement depends on the purpose of the ADU. Lynch answers it’s a difficult
requirement to put in City Code. Councilmember Leehy notes it can be tricky to park
on the street on certain blocks in Falcon Heights.

Commissioner Seifert explains he resides in the Northome neighborhood, parking
used to be an issue with surrounding apartment buildings, but there is less traffic
and parking around the apartments now. Leehy notes, parking can be tricky during
the winter with snow on the roads.

Chair Wilson believes it would not add more than one car per block; people are
having fewer vehicles nowadays. Lynch explains no more than two bedrooms are
allowed for the ADU. Linehan adds if you think about how much of the current
housing stock in the city has limited parking space and lot space, a majority would
not be able to add an ADU. Lynch wonders if the Council is ok with not adding a
parking requirement. Gustafson believes there will be problems if there is not a 3-car
minimum. He believes adding density and not allowing for enough parking creates
issues and parking tickets, especially during the winter time when there is snow.
Leehy agrees it is problematic in the wintertime and maybe it's something that could
be looked at later. Wilson notes you can’t go back to make changes and make people
add parking if they already allowed the ADU and are at a maximum of impervious
surface.

Wassenberg and Seifert discuss parking in the Northome neighborhood which has a
mix of single-family homes and apartment buildings. The apartment buildings used
to take up more parking, but ownership changed, and now there are barely any
vehicles that park in the neighborhood on the streets. Meyer agrees with not
requiring an extra parking spot. Gustafson believes it should require 3 parking spots,
and Leehy and Brooks agree. Mogen argues it would minimize the places that can
allow ADUs. He regularly surveys city streets for parking and he never encounters
parking problems. Wilson agrees, apart from the State Fair, but says that is
problematic for the whole city. Brooks wonders how many houses already have 3
parking spots. Lynch notes the issue is the Northome neighborhood as they would
be eliminated instantly with the 3-parking spot requirement. Seifert and Wassenberg
add that even most houses in Northome have expanded their garages and have a
small driveway, already allowing for 3 cars.

Lynch moves on to discuss updates around Multifamily Parking Minimums. The
current City Code states the following:



¢ Multifamily Dwellings - Currently requires two spaces per dwelling unit, except
2.5 per dwelling unit required for buildings with 10 or less that abut no street
parking zones.
o Atleast %2 of the spaces must be enclosed unless the property abuts an alley

The Planning Commission proposes the following changes

¢ One space per dwelling unit, except 1.5 per dwelling unit required for buildings
with 10 or less that abut no street parking zones.
o Same requirement for 2 to be enclosed, unless abutting an alley

Lynch explains what was approved in the past in Falcon Heights and other cities.

Wassenberg states that if a large building has no parking onsite or nearby that it
becomes more problematic. He believes it should be 1.5 regardless of the size of the
building. He notes not all street parking is available parking either, for example, it
could be permitted parking. He suggests a minimum of 1 per unit, if curbside
parking within a certain range is not available, then there should be al.5
requirement.

Mogen thinks it’s a reasonable idea. Larger buildings have developers and analysts
that consider the market demand. Amber Union does not have any parking adjacent
to them, only a surface lot. Linehan adds most Larpenteur and Snelling would
follow that rule.

Wassenberg wonders about the covered parking requirement and if that needs to
remain in the City Code. Lynch explains the Planning Commission suggested
updating that. Linehan believes that covered parking has provided issues as certain
apartment buildings sell the covered parking garages for higher prices than their
tenants are willing to pay, forcing them to park on the surface lot or street.

Lynch adds, you can require two parking spaces, but buildings can still rent them
out forcing residents to park on the streets. The parking requirement gets waived for
affordable housing.

Gustafson wonders about adding guest parking requirements like other surrounding
cities. Wilson points out that transit-oriented developments do not require visitor
parking, and Larpenteur and Snelling have transit nearby.

Mogen and Wilson point out that Falcon Heights is more comparable to Minneapolis
and St. Paul than to the suburbs to the north. Both those cities moved away from
parking requirements for new developments.

Leehy notes there is not enough parking in Minneapolis. Public transit does not
always align with people’s schedules. She would like to keep it at two parking spots
required.

Wilson disagrees and believes a two-parking spot requirement is wasted space. It
makes housing less affordable as building parking lots are expensive. The only



spaces left for development are on Larpenteur and Snelling and those are both on
bus lines.

Tracy brought up the parking issue from Amber Union residents parking on
Hollywood Ct. and that was resolved pretty easily. So why require more than one
parking spot? Lynch notes that overnight permitted parking has resolved the issue
mostly.

Gustafson wonders about 1 parking spot per bedroom. Wilson explains there is not a
lot of vehicles at Amber Union and they have numerous 3-bedroom units.

Mogen reiterates that developers know the market and know how to meet market
demand.

Mielke wonders if the two-parking spot requirement scares developers away. Tracy
states developments are having fewer bedrooms as it is not as cost-effective, he
believes we should look at what developers are doing as they have studied the
market.

Linehan explains numerous buildings were built before zoning laws and PUDS.
They don’t have the amount of parking that currently is required in the City Code.

Meyer agrees with the points Mogen and Tracy make and agrees the developers take
market and housing needs into consideration.

Mielke likes the planning commission recommendation.

Lynch wonders about the covered parking requirement and clarifies the 1 and 1.25
parking requirements across the board. The council agrees to scratch the covered
parking requirements.

Lynch explains other City Code Changes the Planning Commission proposes:
Removed underground parking credits

Trash Cans, currently they are not allowed to be visible from the front of the street.
90% of the city is in violation. They suggest allowing them located behind the front
line of the house (to the side of the house).

Commissioners and Councilmembers agree with the proposed change. Other
changes include:

Home Occupations, allowable in accessory dwelling units, and updated definition to
one from APA dictionary.

Maximum building height, two stories or 25°, whichever is lesser in height. To make
consistent throughout City Code,

Removed fall-out shelter and guesthouses, both could be covered under ADU
Family Definition, removed exclusive of servants, added domestic partnership. Still
keeping max of 4 people, not related.

Vacant properties, updated to exclude inhabited ADU unless both the ADU and SFR
are unoccupied.

Add an expiration to a PUD. Currently, there is no expiration if a PUD is approved.
It's problematic if a property does not get developed. Lynch suggests adding an



expiration time for when a PUD does not get developed, they would have to request
an extension. She explains she wants to do more research into the issue and is not
ready to move forward yet. Mielke wonders if a change in ownership ends it. Lynch
notes not currently. Leehy agrees a phased aspect would be beneficial, specifically
when there are financial hiccups.

- Vacant Properties - Excluded uninhabited ADUs unless both the ADU and single-
family residence are unoccupied.

- Other grammatical updates.

Lynch explains the next step would be to draft an ordinance with changes to the City
Code. The Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing. The Planning Commission
will then vote for a recommendation of approval or denial to the City Council. Lastly,
the City Council will vote for approval or denial.

Linehan notes zoning code requires a public hearing with the Planning Commission.
Wassenberg wants to note that available curb parking should be explained.

Lynch explains that on-street parking, even with a permit, is first come, first served. Not
available curb parking does not exist, because permitted parking is still available.

Lynch explains what other items she wants to update in City Code. For example,
cannabis businesses within the City, but more research is needed.

City Council thanks the Planning Commission.

Mogen motions to adjourn at 8:02 PM Brooks seconded, and unanimously approved.
The Planning Commission adjourned at 8:02 PM

2. Community Park Discussion

Linehan explains City Staff has looked at the viability of upgrading the current building.
Kraus-Anderson provided detailed plans and a cost estimate. To bring the current
building up to the current building code would cost roughly $800,000. It would cost
roughly $1.4 million to be a functional building. Linehan compares that number to what
it would cost to build new, which would be around $1.5 million. Kraus-Anderson's
analysis does not see this as a good investment, as a new building has more longevity.
They are also concerned with cost increases and their variance is high. Linehan explains
the old building has its challenges, but was a useful exploration.

Secondly, he asked HCM to look at an outdoor shelter concept and they provided
examples. He believes this needs to be tweaked as colors and materials that were
previously selected were not used, but says the sketches can be used to get a general
idea This would cost $1.1 million. He's disappointed with the rendering but it provides
ideas. It will have a kitchen for concessions.

The council agrees there are problems with the examples provided.



Mielke wonders about gender-neutral/all-gender bathrooms. Linehan notes if Code
allows it, they can drop a stall and have them all gender. Add automatic locking doors
that will be alarmed after certain times to prevent sleeping in bathrooms.

Wassenberg wonders if it is heated and a year-round concept. Linehan believes it would
still be functional year-round, but it would be cold in the winter. He explains it's a
premium shelter with the option to add a fireplace. Mielke wonders about safety and a
fireplace. The council discusses fireplaces at other locations.

Leehy wonders about area heaters for the concession area. Linehan is unsure about the
building code, but agrees a baseboard electric heater could be explored. It would
provide small heat for the concession, but not having heat lowers the overall cost.

Linehan explains the price estimates for the shelter are:

e 570 x $900/ sf = $593,000

o 1,186 x $550/ sf = $652,300

®
He wonders what direction the Council wants to go without providing indoor space. A
suggestion is updating the City Hall in the near future, specifically the Council
Chambers and the conference room. There is not enough space and time in the week to
allow for rentable space at City Hall currently. He adds City Hall used to be a rentable
space for the community and could be again, but it would require some updates.

Mielke provides an example of Mounds View City Hall. The council discusses more
ideas for City Hall.

Mielke likes the outdoor shelter idea.

Leehy wonders about inclement weather and if there is shelter available. Mielke
wonders if there are safe shelters at other parks. Linehan explains if it serves for
programming, there will need to be shelter present to protect from inclement weather.
Mielke notes there is no programming that kids sign up for.

Linehan explains City staff is looking at being creative with partnering with other
programming in surrounding areas and offering a coverage of cost or a reciprocity.

Gustafson proposes movies in the park as programming.

Mielke wonders if the concessions could serve as a safe shelter. Linehan would need to
check on occupancy.

Wassenberg explains he was curious about bringing the old building up to code, but he
leans more towards a shelter now. He likes that is not heated year-round, which means
it has less ongoing cost and no mechanical.

The council discusses adding more outdoor seating and allowing as much use.

Linehan adds this new roof can allow for solar to cover the electric cost.



The council would like to move forward with the demolition of the current park
building, looking at the cost of upgrading City Hall. The savings would allow for more
outside park amenities.

Mielke wonders about timing. Linehan believes they can start the planning and bidding
process in the fall of 2024, and spring 2025 they can start demolition and building. He
informs the Council the City did not get the DNR Grant for the playground, City Staff is
going to try again next round. Now that playground plans are built out more, staff is
more confident they will get the grant. It will be used to cover the cost of rubberized
surfaces at the playground. Gustafson likes the rubberized surface, which is safer and
more accessible.

Linehan is going to discuss the new plan with all the vendors and rescope the project to
lower overhead costs. He wonders how the Council wants to involve the Parks
Commission. Mielke suggests involving them in playground designs.

Wassenberg does not want to delay building the shelter. It would be wise to involve the
Parks Commission in certain decisions such as park amenities, playground design and
other items relative to the commission. Linehan agrees some finishes were already
selected and can be incorporated into the shelter.

Linehan wonders what the Council’s opinion is on the size of the shelter. Gustafson
notes it allows for big solar panels to power the concession. Mielke likes that this also
allows for more tree preservation.

Meyer wonders about a more generic premanufactured shelter and what the cost would
be compared to this proposed shelter. Linehan notes the total estimate for the pavilion
option is $1.165M, but he believes it will come in lower.

3. Future Agenda Items
Linehan explains the schedule for the budget workshops in August and September,
which he plans to have after regular Council meetings. In September, staff will be
getting ready for assessment hearings and the Falcon Woods PMP. They will work
on updating language in the assessment policy.

Mielke suggests discussing ordinance and policy changes about renters' rights that
were provided by HOME line. Linehan wonders about the language that other cities
have regarding this topic. Mielke says that Brooklyn Park has great policies. Linehan
notes he would be interested to see other cities' policies.

4. Tenant Remedies Act
Linehan had a legal opinion drafted by the City Attorney around the Tenant Remedy
Action (TRA) and when to file it. The Council discusses the direction provided by
the City Attorney. Linehan wanted to share the information with the Council but
needs to further discuss it with the City Attorney, as this is a legal opinion. The
Council continues the discussion around providing solutions for tenants at Amber
Union. Mielke states the Attorney General’s office provided a different opinion than
the City Attorney’s. Meyer notes it’s good to know there are options available.

10



Mielke states she is disappointed that the letter to Buhl did not include anything about
the tenants not having air conditioning or rent credits and believes providing healthy
and safe living circumstances is a requirement by the state. She feels the city did not do
enough to help the tenants. Linehan answers there is not enough for the City to pursue
action outside of the municipal authority for rental licensing, that he wants to help
tenants as well, but there is no mechanism that can help them in court. They are
following a procedure for code enforcement.

Mielke wonders about measuring air quality at Amber Union. Linehan notes a third
party would need to be brought in as the City has no way to measure air quality. If the
Fire Marshall finds reason, he may be able to require the owners to bring in a third

party.

Linehan would like full direction from the Council on how to proceed. He wants to hold
them accountable, but wants to follow the procedure. The majority agrees that the
current path of action the City is taking is correct. Gustafson suggests maybe code
amendments can be looked at by the Planning Commission.

Linehan provides updates from Amber Union since a violation has been sent. He
clarifies that a license suspension could be a potential consequence if standards are met
in the letter. Certain requirements could be included in a future TIF agreements.

D. ADJOURNMENT: 9:27 PM

DISCLAIMER: City Council Workshops are held monthly as an opportunity for Council Members to
discuss policy topics in greater detail prior to a formal meeting where a public hearing may be held and/or
action may be taken. Members of the public that would like to make a comment or ask questions about an
item on the agenda for an upcoming workshop should send them to mail@falconheights.org prior to the
meeting. Alternatively, time is regularly allotted for public comment during Regular City Council
Meetings (typically 2nd and 4th Wednesdays) during the Community Forum.

Randall C. Gustafson, Mayor

Dated this 28" day of August, 2024

Jack Line};@n, City Administrator



BLANK PAGE

12



2/12/2024 3:17 PM A/D' Regular Cpen Item Begister PAGE : 1
“ACKET:  C3174 Bdugust 12 Payables
A OR SET: 0L City of Falcon Heignts
B JENCE AL2HABZTIC
CC. TO/FROM ACCOCUNTS SUPPRESSED
———————— ID----—-—- GROSS P.O. %
ST DATE BANK CODE ---=--—-— DESCRIPTION-———====== DISCOUNT G/L ACCOUNT  ==---- ACCOUNT NAME----—- DISTRIBUTION
v
J. L3001 CA¥PBELL XNUTSON
_-321 July General Legal Matzters 1, 708.80 o o _ S
£/12/2024 APBNK JUE: 8/12/2024 DISC: 3/12/222¢ pRoCE
July Ceneral Legal Matters 201 4124-8020(C-000 LEGAL FEES 1,352.8C
July Molran Tegal Marters 426 442€-83190C-000 PROTESSTONAL/ATTORNEY SY 356.0C
VENDOR TOTALS _,703.80
SsasoaanEIIaEStdEISNNTES e L L EFE R R N it e it L
21-05352 SUATLLA CMINTINGIAM
“1-202408128923 Yoga instructor ending Aug 19 *fEZ.DO
§/12/2Cz4 AP3NK DUE: 8/12/2024 DIsC: 8/12/2224 1299: Y
Yoga instructor ending Aug 19 2C1 4201-B770C-000 INSTRUCTOR-SPECIALTY CLA 732.00
=== YENDOR TOTALS === 732.00
01-04000 EALERS AND NSSOCIATES
1-98566 Prepare 2023 T1F Reports 1,636.25
8/12/72024 APBNK JUE: 8/12/2024 DISC: 8/12/2224 1693: N
2repare 2023 TIF Recporcs 414 4424-91%900-000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVI 1,636.25
1-985893 TZF 1lst Ealf PAYGO 852.50
8/12/2029 APBNK DUE: 8/12/2024 SISC: 8/12/202¢4 1089
TIF lst Ealf PRAYGO 414 4414-819%00-020 OTIER PROFES3IONAL SERVI 652.50
=== VENDCR TDTALS === 2,483.75
s TR RS TSR e e N N A N N LM T NN N e I NE eSS S RN A LAY NS AN IS AT T L S EEE T S A
01-05115 GOPHZR STATE ONE CALL
I-40803¢20 Locates - June 112.08
/1272024 AP3NK DUE: B8/12/2024 DISC: 8/12/2024 139%: N
Locates - June 601 4601-53030-03C LOCATES 112.05
=== VENDOR TOTALE === Lr2 0%
E s NN SN ENE EN O NITE EN EShnsasshwnrs E T Ty = e FEPEEIRN TS s iSSP T .S P S P RS S AF LD VS EATEATE L R T L FR SRt T P e 3 e 2 o
01-0585% LINEHAN, JACK
1-202408123321 "hone Reimbursement Augy 5C.00
9/12/2024 APBNK DCZ: 8/12/2024 DISC: 8/12/20D24 108959: N
hone Reimbursemsnt Aug 601 46C1-85015-000 CELL FHONE 63.00
=== VILJCR TOTALS === €3.C0

13



8/12/2024 3:17 BPM A/P Regular Open Item Register PAGE: 2
TACKET: 03174 August 12 Payables
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Falcon Helghts
SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC
CUE TQ/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED
———————— ID--—=~m—~ GROSS P.O. #
,-—'-"\ T DATE BANK CODE —-—--—-——-- DESCRIFTION-—~~—--—-— DISCOUNT G/L ACCOUNT = =——=—==—= ACCOUNT NAME------ DISTRIBUTION
F‘. NORTH SUBURBAN COMMUNILCATIONS
;-2024-555’: Q3 2024 Cooperative Svc— NS5CC 2,964_.05 - o - i -
8/12/2024 APBNK DUE: 8/12/2024 DISC: B8/12/2024 1069: N
Q3 2024 Cooperative Svc— NSCC 101 4i16-85050-000 CABLE TV 2,964.08
=== VENDOR TOTALS 2,964.08
01-06030 OLSON, ROLAND
1-20240€128924  Flex Payment T 88.37 o - T
8/12/2024 APBNK DUE: 8/12/2024 DISC: 8/.2/2024 1088: N
Flex Payment 101 21712-0030 MEDICAL FLEX SAVINGS PAY 73.38
Flex Payment 601 21712-0030 MEDICAL FLEX SAVINGS PAY 13.76
Flex Payment 602 21712-020 MEDICAL FLEX 3AVINGS PAY 1.76
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 88.37
01-05870 XCEL ENERGY
--202408128922 Elect 146.15 T
8/12/2€24 APBNK DUE: 8/12/2024 DISC: 8/12/2024 1099: N
Gas 101 4131-85030-000 WNATURAL GAS 74.33
Electric 101 4141-85020-000 ELECTRIC/GAS 1.87
Electrice 209 4209-85020-000 STREET LIGHTING POWER 69.95
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 146.15
=== PACKET TOTALS === 8,300.20

14



8/16/2024 11:31 aM A/P Regular Quen Item Rzglstar PAGE: 1
FRCKET: (3176 Aavgust 16 Payables
VENDOR SET: 01 City cf Falcen Heigats
UENCE ALPHABEZTIC
LJ® TO/IRCM ACCCUNTS SUPPRES3ED
———————— b GrOss .. #
B2ST DATE BANK CCDE --——----- DESCRIPTION----—---- Clscoum? G/L RCCOUNT  ———-—- ACCOIJNT NAME------ DISTRIBUTION
RN R AU TR T T SUR U RS e USRS S INTIEATERRE RN T S e Lew ST s wERTNE aznTPER:
J020¢ ADVANTAGE SISNS AND GRAPHICS
T-V0824-145 Srate Fair Siqgns €092.10
B/16/2024 APBXX DLE: 1099: N
Steta 101 4132-75100-000 STREET SIGNS 337,10
I-V0824-173 Stats Fair Signs 83.82 S T )
8/16/2024 APBNK DUE: &/16/2024 DISC: B8/16/2024 103%: N
state Eair $Signs 101 4132-73103-000 SUREZT SIGHS §3.92
=== YVINLCOR TOTAL3 =--— 775.52
. L T M N NN e E S AT ESsTIsssissEs—sc—comoommse s - T
31-03110 ZENTURY TLTNX
I-202408168825 Landl:ne Svc July 68.68
B8/16/2024 APBNK DUE: §£/16/2024 DISC: 8/16/20C24 1098: N
Landline 3Svc July 101 4141-85011-000 TELEPHONE - LANDLINE 68.66
=== VENDOR TCTALS GB.68
MEE R R Tm= = nES ST AN A TR R T T R e T AT AR T TR LT T T T N R A s T s T U I AT T I ST E IrRNS TS NSRS S
B1-031Z3 C_.NTAS CCRPORATION
1—4153712944 Floor Mat;_avc 7735 ugfiég-h_h_-- I a S
8/16/2024 APBNK DJE: §/16/2024 DISC: 8/14/2024 1098: N
Flcor Mats Svc /30 101 4131-87010-C0N CITY HALL MAINTENANCZ §2.28
T Floor M¥ats Sve 8/3C 82.23
AP2NK DUE: 8/1572024 ©ISC: 8/15/2021 10569%:
Floor Mats Svz 3,30 157 4731-8B7010-C30 C7TY HALL MARINTENALCE 82.28
=== YINDOR TOTALS ——— 164.53
T R T A LN L AR RN LSS REARATAN R AAS IR Ry RS T T I TSN T AT I TETANAS VAT IEIR I S IR Ry NS SRR SEST TS S ST nIs s n s 2
05032 FOREST LAKE CONTRACTING TNC
3
1-202<081685926 Final Paymecnt Larp/Srell Ligh 17,443.42
3/:6/2024 APBNK CUE: 8/16/2024 DiSC: B/13/Z024 108%: N
Final Payment iar~/Snell Ligkt 419 4419-92500-000 TLARPZUTECR STREET LIGHTS 3.,443.42
fina. Payrent lLarg/Snell Light 414 4414-92506G-0060 LAF2INTECR 3TRIET LIGHTS 14,000.20
——— VENDOR TCTALS === 17,4432.42
TARETOEE W, - Ll I RIS N T N T I N T NN AN SRS L AEN T I EES AN T AT E R T ST A E T - = ApUMEIATRIADANT

01-02928 JOHNSON LITHO GRAPHICS Of ERD

Resource Guide 3tzts Fair
DUE: 8/16/2021 DISC: §/1
Rasolrce Guide S-ata Fatr
Resource GLids Postzge

T-1.0855

8/1€/2024 APBNK

=== VIMDOR TOTATE ===

1,743.95
6/2024
S ZINECEMAYLON

=
N

1,743.93

15

.00



9/16/2024 11:31 BM

A/P Regular Cpen Item E2gister

PAGFE:

]

IRACKET: €3175 August 16 Payabples
YENDOR SET: C1 City o€ Falcon Haighss
ShUENCE A_PEABE 'IC
CUE TO/FROM ACCQUKTS SUPPRESSED
———————— ID-—-———-—- GROSS P.O. #
POST OATE BANX CCDE -~--—---- DESCRIPTION-—==-~--- LISCOUNT G/L ACCOUNT ———eem ACCOUNT NAME------ DISTRIZUTION
HEMAIEEE NN ===zs== MEASTEEE N D TSI MU O R T NN T NS P == = EESASUNLS LTS AT N W
Jse34 LYNCH, HANNAE
1-20240816892/ ¥1leage Reimbursensnt 30.7°
6/13/2024 APBNK DUE: 8s10/72024 DISC: &/.6/2024 1u39: N
Mileage Relmbursementc 101 4117-880.0-000 MILEAGE 30.22
=== VENDOR TOTAJ.§ === 30.22
MN NCPSR3 LIFE IN3URANCE
T-455800032024 2024 iife Tnsurance Sept §4.3C - )
E/1-/2C24 AE3NK DUE: &/15/2024 DISC: 8/16/202¢4 10209: N
2024 Life Tnsurarzs Seot 101 21702-0C0 CTHER ?AYABLE 3¢.52
2624 Life Insurance Sept 204 217G3-030 OTHER PAYABLE 1.632
2024 Life Insurznce Sept 501 21709%-000 OTHER PAYABLE 16.16
224 Life Insurance Sept 602 21709-000 OTHER PAYA3LE €.72
=== YENDOR TOTALS3 64,00
AR EE ST EET TS AESETE s e e B L T
JaLbiL3 MN PUBLTC EMPLOYEES INSURXANCE
I 1421016 Sept Health Insirence 14,425.33 -
8§/16/2024 APBNK DUE: §/16/2024 DISC: £/16/2C24 1039 W
Sept Health TInsurznaz 101 4112-29C00-000 NMISCELLANEQUS 14,429.33
AL R R R e 0 PR TR M e T S T S T AT A W L SR AN U S e ST
-£6301 3AM3 OTUR MC/SY
I-202408166923 SAMS CLUB MC/SYNCE 3,823.11 T
8/16/2024 APENK DUE: €/16/2024 DISC: 8/15/2024 1035: ¥
Ice Cream Social - Inflatables 101 4115-839010-C00 SPECIAL EVENTS 1,063.58
Shirt with City Lcgo 171 411°-701720-C00  3CPELIES 37.85
Name Tags 1J_4122~/0130-C00 SUPPLIE3 €8.95
Pioneer Press 137 4111-70910-COC LEGRL NOTLCZES 9.23
Jce Cream 3ocial - Inflatzables 122 4115-82019-C00 SPETTAI TUTNTS 1.180.34
Ice Cream Social -Food Lirense 13, 4115-85%010-000 SE=CIAL EVENTS €2.20
Ice Cr=2am Sccial -ice Cream 13: 41le-85%010-0C0 SPECIAL EVENTS 49.85
Erinter Toner il A112-70200-000C SUPPLZES 22.32
Branch Disposal 101 4134-84020-000 TREZ REMOVAL 10.00
ChatGpT 102 4116-70130-C00 SUPPLIES 20.20
MN APA Conierence 101 4§117-86100-300 CONTERENCES/EDUCATION/AS 4R7.00
ICHA Membershid 121 4112-86122-0C0 CONEERENISS/EVUCATLON/AS 714,40
Night tc Unite food I0l 4116-88010-000 SPECIAL EVENTS 53.32
Vinyl Sticker Paper 1.1 4112-/02¢0-030C  SUBPLITS 15.318
=== VENDIR TOTALES === 2 Ngizkd | I

16



3/26/2024 11:31 aM B
KRET': 23176 August 16 Psyab cs

= D1 City of ralcon lieijits

SZQUEHN ALFHA3EZTIC

OUZ TO/FEOM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

GRCSA P.O. &
CTSCOUNT G/L ACC2UN -

FEERENERS TR

~—DESCRI*T1ON-

SR EESEAE TSR

CCOINT MAME-

3 N T L S A P

JI3TRIBUTZON

ARSI ROEEES ST

1-2.240813828 Eleczric 2,341,118
R/16,2024 APSNK DUE: &8/18/2024 DISC: &/:8/2024
Slecoric REZT TIGITING FOWER

GTE
Electric STREET LIGHTING POWER

=== YENDOR TOTALS === 2,341.13

)

TACRET QLS === a0,384.3

17



8/21/2024 2:14 PM

PACK=T: 03178 AUG 20 PAYABLES
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Falcon Heights
SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC

DUE TO/FROM ACTOUNTS SUPPRESSED

A/P Regular Open Item Register

PAGE: 1

______ ID-em=mmm- GROSS P.O. #

POST DATE BANK CODE --------- DESCRIPTION------~-- DISCOUNT G/L ACCOUNT = =-=-===-- ACCOUNT NAME-----~- DISTRIBUTION
casssss=zzac=asmszowEmacs - =ama= mazmazancssasszsczsmss =o== amemoss=s szasaass
01-00879  BUSINESS IMAGES

I-3360 CITY LOGO SHIRTS/PARK BANNER 505.30

8/21/2024 APBNK DUE: 8/21/2024 DISC: 8/21/2024 1099: N
CITY LOGO SHIRTS/PARK BANNER 101 4112-70100-000 SUPPLIES 505.30
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 505.30
= = 2= smmmsssssssssa=zssasc=scaes coaas smozacass
01-03103 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES
I-14501590 COPIER CONTRACT - AUG 163.59
8/21/2024 APBNK DUE: 8/21/2024 DISC: 8/21/2024 1099: N
COPIER CONTRACT - AUG 101 4131-87010-000 CITY HALL MAINTENANCE 163.59
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 163.59
= = o=a aEsASANNSsAsESSSSSESEASSSEssSsECCoOooaAfocsSSSenssaz=s comen
01-03583 DELL MARKETING L.P.
I-10765158408 DELL LATTITUDE 5450 LAPTOP [ 1,498.87
8/21/2024 APBNK DUE: B8/21/2024 DISC: 8/21/2024 1099: N
DELL LATTITUDE 5450 LAPTOP( 401 4401-90100-000 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 1,498.87
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 1,458.87
Bl -ZEEES=T == TS == e EODOS IS ES S S S S SIS RNERNOEEESS
01-05724 DISTRICT 10 COMO COMMUNITY COU
1-20240820 STATE FAIRGROUNDS TRASH DROP 700.00
8/21/2024 ADP3NK DUE: 8/21/2024 DISC: 8/21/2024 1099: N
STATE FAIRGROUNDS TRASH DROP O 206 4206-89010-000 CLEANUPDAY/EVENTS/ORG CO 700.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 700 .00
€1-05171  FRA DOR INC
I-2408043 RED MULCH 364.50
8/21/2024 BPBNK DUE: 8/21/2024 DISC: 8/21/2024 1093: N
RED MULCH 101 4132-87010-000 BOULEVARD MAINTENANCE 364 .50
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 364.50
ST STTITErSEEsEsSSsESs2E2aASSSS === S=oooooEEREsSSSSSsSScoSSssanEERSE=ESS =2 assEa=s
01-05115 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL
I-4949381-IN LOCATES API[RIL 102.60
8/21/2024 APBNK DUE: 8/21/2024 DISC: 8/21/2024 1099: N
LOCATES AP[RIL 601 4601-88030-000 LOCATES 102.60
=== VENDCR TOTALS === 102.60

18



8/21/2024 2:14 PM

PACKET: 03178 AUG 20 PAYABLES

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Falcon Heighta
SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC

DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPREZSSED

A/P Regular Open Item Register

PAGE: 2

------ ID-------- GROSS P.O. #

POST DATE BANK CODE --------- DESCRIPTION--------- DISCOUNT G/L ACCOQUNT = -====- ACCOUNT NAME------ DISTRIBUTION
EsSsaREEsSoESScSSesnanansTEAaRNESESSSSS=0n = sssssSsrEOScEESS oS SSNECoSN S ES S e AN NI TS TECIEaEEREREEaeSISo0
01-05008 HUMANA INSURANCZ CO

I-673999201 VISION PLAN AUGUST 78.21

8/21/2024 APENK DUE: 8/21/2024 DISC: 8/21/2024 1099: N
VISION PLAN AUGUST 101 4112-890€0-000 MISCELLANBOUS 78.21
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 78.21
=l:s::=====::.g:ﬂEnﬂgunu===EEnun:l'ﬂuB.llwwnbtwu'ﬁ't::uﬂa!ns!ﬂﬂ!-l.x'l.a:"HIIIH=I===========ﬂﬂnn=======:=========
01-06465  SAFE-FAST INC
I-INV290506 GLOVES 63.60
3/21/2024 APBNK DUE: 8/21/2024 DISC: 8/21/2024 1099: N
GLOVES PUBLIC WORKS 101 4132-77000-00C CLOTHING 63.60
= VENDOR TOTALS === £3.60
EEEEsEEEEESSSSEissssssmmEcCsSEOSESSESSCSSSSSOSSNCSCOSOSIINSSSSES = = sssssmmss=sssss==socosooansnRoaNARSSES
01-07838  WSB
I-R023472-000-11 LARP SNELLING COORIDOR STUDY 3,435.50
8/21/2024 APBNK DUE: 8/21/2024 DISC: 8/21/2024 1099: N
LARP SNELLING COORIDOR STUDY 101 4117-80450-000 SNELLING/LARP CCRRIDOR S 3,435.50
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 3,435.50
=E Ao TEETsSSSSSSSSsSsSsSsSsssssssaQoIRTETOEIDD sssSSseaSSSCSSECONCUS oD EEEDIND DN CEE S S S S S EC S eI SS C S  SS E C E A SRS S SIS S SRS e ===
01-05870  XCEL ENERGY

1-202408218930 ELECTRIC
8/21/2024 APBNK DUE: 8/21/2024 DISC:
ELECTRIC

=== VENDOR TOTALS ===

=== PACKET TOTALS ===

8/21/2024

46.72
1099: N
101 4141-85020-0G0 ELECTRIC/GAS 46.72
46.72
6,958.89

19



*x*x+**x DIRECT DEPOSIT LIST *x**xx* PAY PERIOD ENDING 8/15/2024
DIRECT DEPOSIT EFFECTIVE DATE 8/12/2024

EMP # s==mmsmcse-—eoiea. NAME - r-c-c=====m===ce== AMOUNT
L 1006 JACK LINEHAN 3,057.73
01-1027 KELLY A NELSON 2,666.92
01-1029 ELKE VAN DER WERFF 1,779.05
01-1043 WILLIAM D FARLEY 606.67
01-1136 ROLAND O OLSON 3,282.06
01-1162 ALYSSA LANDBERG 1,149.82
01-1028 HANNAH B LYNCH 2,982.01
01-1167 DAVID S SIMONS 1,716.13
01-1168 DEAN T POPE 1,725.88
01-1033 DAVE TRETSVEN 2,065.72
01-1143 COLIN B CALLAHAN 2,939.16
01-2278 KENDALL J MOORE 539.32
TOTAL PRINTED: 12 24,510.47

PAGE: 1

PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER
PAYROLL DATE: 8/12/2024

8-12-2024 6:13 AM
PAYROLL NO: 01 City of Falcon Heights

CHECK CHECK CHECK
Ev "0 EMPLOYEE NAME TYPE DATE AMOUNT rO.
1184 NEIS, ADRIAN J R 8/12/2024 614.72 093386
B8-12-2024 6:13 AM PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER PAGE: 2
TomEeEs o ommEEmomE PAYROLL DATE: 8/12/2024

PAYROLL NO: 01 QCity of Falcon Heights’
w%% REGISTER TOTALg *++

REGULAR CHECKS: 1 614.72

DIRECT DEPOSIT REGULAR CHECKS: 12 24,510.47
MANUAYL, CHECKS:
PRINTED MANUAL CHECKS:
DIRECT DEPOSIT MANUAL CHECKS:
VOIDED CHECKS:
NON CHECKS:

TOTAL CHECKS: 13 25,125.19

**% NO ERRORS FOUND *+#

#% END OF REPORT **

20



WIRE PAYMENTS
Aug 15 payroll

Fed With 8,944.50

St With 1,565.14
Pera 5,062.27
ICMA 200.00

15,771.91

21



BLANK PAGE

22



Meeting Date August 28, 2024
Agenda Item Consent G2
Attachment N/A
Submitted By Kelly Nelson
Administrative Services Director /
Deputy Clerk
Item Approval of City License(s)
Description
The following individuals/entities have applied for a Restaurant License for
2024. Staff have received the necessary documents for licensure.
1. The Dough Group dba Toppers Pizza
*Toppers Pizza was previously approved for a 2024 Restaurant License but is
now under new management.
N/A
Attachment(s) N/A
Action(s) Staff recommends approval of the City license applications contingent on
Requested background checks and fire inspections as required.

23




BLANK PAGE

24



Meeting Date August 28,2024

Agenda Item Consent G3

Attachment

Submitted By | Colin Callahan, Public Works Director
and Roland Olson, Finance Director

Item Approve Amended Purchase Price of the 2024 F-450 Public Works Truck
Description A miscalculation on the total cost was made for the purchase of the 2024 F-450
Public Works truck. The original request was approved for no more than
$86,000. The actual cost came in at $91,536.98, a difference of $5,536.98.
It's worth noting the original trade-in value for the F-350 was quoted at
$20,000, but when it got traded in, the City received $25,000 for it.
Budget Impact The budget location would be in the sanitary sewer enterprise (601) fund
Attachment(s)
Action(s) Staff recommends council approval for increasing the purchase price of the
Requested 2024 F-450 Public Works truck by an additional $5,536.98.

25




BLANK PAGE

26



Meeting Date August 24, 2024
Agenda Item Policy H1
Attachments Resolution 24-43

Submitted By Jack Linehan, City Administrator

Item

Temporary Permit Parking on Garden Avenue - Holton Street to Hamline Avenue

Description

With the reconstruction of Garden Avenue in 2023, the north side parking was
removed and the south side is “no parking during State Fair”.

Falcon Heights Elementary reached out to the City on Tuesday, August 20t to
request permit parking on Garden Avenue for their contractors working on their
renovation. The school is trying finish renovations before students are welcomed
back, and have their lot partially closed for repairs. Ruggles and the streets north of
the school will be used by teachers setting up classrooms. Without parking close to
allow access to work trucks, the project risks delays that could create complications
for a safe welcome back to school.

City staff reviewed and agreed with the school’s request. The City Administrator,
using emergency authorization, designated Garden Avenue from Holton Street to
Hamline Avenue as temporary permit parking only. Public Works installed signs
stating as such, and the school was provided with a permit system. The City Council
is requested to use their statutory powers to designate the street permit parking for
the remainder of the State Fair.

Budget
Impact

N/A

Attachment(s)

o Resolution 24-43 Temporarily Designating State Fair Permit Parking Only on
the South Side of Garden Avenue Between Holton Street and Hamline
Avenue.

Action(s)
Requested

Motion to approve the attached resolution temporarily designating State Fair permit
parking only on the south side of Garden Avenue between Holton Street and
Hamline Avenue until Tuesday, September 3rd at 7:00 a.m.

27




CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS
COUNCIL RESOLUTION

August 28, 2024

No. 2428, W\

RESOLUTION TEMPORARILY DESIGNATING STATE FAIR PERMIT PARKING
ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF GARDEN AVENUE BETWEEN HOLTON STREET AND
HAMLINE AVENUE

WHEREAS, the north side of Garden Avenue is designated no parking any time and the south
side is designated ro parking during the State Fair; and

WHEREAS, Falcon Heights Elementary School is working to complete building renovations
prior to the start of the school year on September 3, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the school parking lot is part of the renovation and cannot accommodate contractors’
vehicles currently; and

WHEREAS, the City of Falcon Heights was requested by the school to temporarily designate the
south side of Garden Avenue between Holton Street and Hamline Avenue as permit parking only;
and

WHEREAS, the City has created a parking permit to help identify contractors’ vehicles parked
along Garden Avenue between Holton and Hamline during the State Fair;

WHEREAS, the City Administrator has temporarily used emergency powers to designate the
street as State Fair Permit Parking only on an interim basis and requests the City Council use its
statutory powers to designate the street as temporary State Fair Permit Parking.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by, the City Council of the City of Falcon Heights,
that parking is hereby temporarily designated on the south side of Garden Avenue between Holton
Street to Hamline Avenue for a period that begins Thursday, August 22%¢, 2024 at 7:00 a.m. and
ends on Tuesday, September 3%, 2024 at 7:00 a.m.

4
Moved by: u/u% { ’lh’] . Approvﬂ '-

/ RﬂndallC
GUSTAFSON z In Favor Attested by: / /W /
MEYER 0 JAck A1 t{an
MIELKE Against ity Admmlsiralor

LEEHY
WASSENBERG

28



